

# KAY BINGHAM PAC MINUTES

WEDNESDAY, March 14, 2012

## MINUTES

Email Address: kaybinghampac@gmail.com

**PRESENT:** Mr. Koch, Mr. Wood, Brenda Sawada, Tami Leggatt, Sean Felker, Tracy Robertson, Shaunna Branchflower, Susan Firman, Angie Knaus and Alison Steffler.

Chair called meeting to order at 6:00 PM.

1. February minutes accepted as printed - Tracy 1<sup>st</sup>, Susan 2<sup>nd</sup>. Review of agenda accepted as printed with additions - Tami 1<sup>st</sup>, Alison 2<sup>nd</sup>.

### 2. **Principal's Report:**

- Young Entrepreneurs Show - the students from Mrs. Hallett's and Mr. Covaceuszach's classes will be having their "show" in the gym on Wednesday, March 24<sup>th</sup>. This show is the culmination of the students' study of setting up a business and doing marketing for their products. Items will be on sale and more information will be coming home the week after Spring Break. Come on out and support the students!
- Kindergarten registration week has finished and we have 31 K registrations. We hope that that will mean two K classes in September. We are still accepting K registrations, but should the numbers stay as they are, we anticipate being down one division next September. This seems to always change as we get closer to school opening for the new year, but this is how we are staffed until we get to count "noses" during the first week of classes.
- As Mr. Koch completes his 35 years with the district at the end of March, he would like to thank the parents for their support over the last two years during a difficult time of closing one school and building a "new" Kay Bingham. The parents' energy and commitment for the students has been commendable.
- Mr. Wood will be the Principal for the remainder of the school year. The Principal for next year will be announced before the end of this school year, usually by the end of May.

### 3. **Old Business/Deferments:**

- Staples essay letter has been submitted - looks like we didn't win ☹
- SMART Boards - ? grant money available - haven't yet heard back - Defer
- Lunch times - not enough eating time - seems to be working out
- Do a food drive to help fill hampers at Christmas, donate extra - start near end of November - leave in old business until November's meeting

### 4. **Treasurer Report:**

- Gaming \$ 8,256.98 - 2500 (skiing) = 5756.98
- PAC \$ 11,170.12
- GIC \$ 5142.15
- Hot food day - February - \$312.29
- Report accept as printed - Brenda 1<sup>st</sup>, Susan 2<sup>nd</sup> - passed all in favor

## 5. **New Business:**

- Book Fair - delivery on Mon Jun 4<sup>th</sup> / pick-up on Mon Jun 18<sup>th</sup> - scheduled for Jun 5<sup>th</sup> - 8<sup>th</sup>
- SMART Board installs - reimburse Mrs. Hallet for the cost of framing her board? Find out \$
- Year-end BBQ Jun 7<sup>th</sup> - Lions Club is booked - pre-sell food tickets. Make sure that a note about the bbq is in the newsletters. The book fair will be open during the bbq.
- Staff appreciation lunch - has been re-scheduled for Friday, March 30<sup>th</sup>. Have buns, meat and cheese to make sandwiches, drinks, veggies and dip and fruit.
- Anti-bullying - Feb 29<sup>th</sup> - the skiing classes did a cupcake sale to help cover the costs of Harper and bussing and made about \$200 - Popcorn day may be April 13<sup>th</sup> to raise the additional funds for skiing.
- Hot food day Apr 27<sup>th</sup> - Hot Dogs? We just need to make sure that we have enough volunteers to do hot dogs for lunch - if not then it will be pizza
- DeVry spring fundraiser has been set for delivery date of May 8 with the order needing to be in by May 1. Notices will go out before Easter weekend.
- Meals - this month some of the dates got mixed up as to what was being served on some of the days - this is not normal.
- Aurora Rotary might be a good option to apply for a grant for the SMART Boards.
- The program that Jen Jones was setting up for parents will not be able to happen this year. We look forward to it happening next year.
- Good-bye and Happy Retirement to Bill.

Meeting was adjourned by Chair at 7:00 PM.

**Next PAC Meeting: April 4<sup>th</sup>, 2012 6:00pm Staff Room**